

Wimbish Parish Council
Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on
7th November, 2018 at 7.30 p.m.
in the Pavilion, Tye Green, Wimbish

Present: Edward Browne, Ray Searle, Phil Northern, Lindy Scanlan, Lynne Ward-Booth and Ian Porter.

In attendance: Tracy Coston (Clerk),

Public: 0

1. **Apologies for Absence:** Mike Young, Cllr Walsh, Cllr Knight.
2. **Councillors to declare pecuniary interests:** None
3. **Public Participation (15 minutes):** None
4. **Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 5th September, 2018:** The previously circulated minutes were approved and signed by Edward Browne.
5. **District Councillor and County Councillor Report:** County Councillor report circulated.
6. **Matters arising**
 - a) **Commonland:** A reply has not been received from Mr Rayner. The commonland at Lower Green has been surfaced with crushed concrete and planings on the top.
 - b) **UDC Rangers:** Clerk to chase up the UDC Rangers again.
 - c) **Website:** The minutes and agendas have been updated. Robert Wiseman has agreed for the whole book or some extracts to be left on the website.
7. **Planning**
 - a) **Applications:**

UTT/18/2698/FUL Pickneys, Mill Road
Change of use and extension of redundant piggery buildings to provide 6 no. small scale business units and associated parking.
PC Decision: No objections

UTT/18/2858/FUL Land South of Piglets Corner
The proposed development comprises of the erection of a new detached timber framed three bedroom house with pitched tile roof in traditional design.
PC Decision: No objections

UTT/18/2915/HHF South View, Maple Lane
Demolition of existing conservatory, proposed two-storey rear dormers, proposed new side door to utility room and replacement of the existing kitchen window.
PC Decision: No objections
 - b) **Decisions:** None
8. **Roads, Highways and Footpaths**
 - a) **VAS signs:** The VAS signs at Elder Street and the school still don't work.
 - b) **Surfacing of commonland at Ellis Green:** The surface has been laid and planings on top to

deter the 4-wheel drivers.

c) **Highways Improvement Scheme:** A scheme for parking opposite the school has been submitted. Photos to be obtained from the school and evidence for the need for additional parking.

9. Accounts

a) Approval of cheques:

Payments	
Tracy Coston (November)	£ 200.03
PKF Littlejohn	£ 240.00
A & J Lighting Solutions	£ 30.60
E-ON	£ 49.00
The Royal British Legion	£ 50.00
Affinity Water	£ 21.31
There But Not There (Tommy figure)	£ 776.30
Total November Payments	£ 1,367.24

10. Pavilion and Recreation Ground Maintenance:

a) **Community Project Grant Scheme 2018/19 Climbing Equipment:** The PC have received a grant of £ 1,047.50 but need to match fund with 50%.

b) **Barrier at Recreation Ground:** Another post to be concreted for the barrier.

c) **Playground Inspection report:** Clerk to order new swing seats.

11. General Correspondence: All emailed.

12. Area Report: None

13. Date of the Parish Council meeting on 5th December, 2018 at The Pavilion at 7.30 pm.

The meeting closed at 8.52 pm

Signed

Date